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Villegas, Diana (PUB)

From: Giraldo-Gomez, Natalia [ngomez@hydro.mb.ca]
Sent: July-26-17 1:19 PM
Cc: Barnlund, Greg; Gregorashuk, Shannon; Niemczak, Jonathan; Ramage, Patti; Fernandes, 

Odette
Subject: RE: Manitoba Hydro - COSS Model

Good day, 
  
The PCOSS18 Model has been posted in the File Transfer site below (folder named “PCOSS18 Models”). 
http://ftpconnect.hydro.mb.ca/ 
  
The username/password and instructions will be provided by separate email. 
  
Manitoba Hydro is providing this model under the same conditions as outlined in PUB Order 26/16 (page 21) with 
respect to use of the model during the current GRA proceeding as follows: 
•       The model will only be used for the purposes of the review of Manitoba Hydro’s 2017/18 & 2018/19 General Rate 
Application, and for no other purpose; and 
•       The model will only be distributed to persons or parties who are participating in the review of Manitoba Hydro’s 
2017/18 & 2018/19 General Rate Application. 
  
Thank you, 
  
Natalia Giraldo-Gomez 
Regulatory Services Department 
Manitoba Hydro 
(204) 360-5246 
ngomez@hydro.mb.ca 
  
  
  
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Simonsen, Kurt (PUB) [mailto:Kurt.Simonsen@gov.mb.ca]  
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 9:16 AM 
To: Ramage, Patti; 'Kristina Marley'; Giraldo‐Gomez, Natalia; Christle, Darren (PUB) 
Cc: 'Alanna Gray'; 'Alex.bakulev@metsco.ca'; 'Bill Harper'; 'Bob Peters (bobpeters@fillmoreriley.com)'; 'Byron Williams'; 
'Christian Monnin'; 'Corey Shefman'; 'David Cordingley'; 'Dayna Steinfeld (dsteinfeld@fillmoreriley.com)'; 'Donald Leitch 
(dleitch@businesscouncil.mb.ca)'; 'George J. Orle (GOrle@woodorle.ca)'; 'Gloria Desorcy ‐ CAC MB 
(Gloria@CACManitoba.ca)'; 'Hacault, Antoine'; 'James Battershill'; 'Janice Compton'; 'Jarome Leslie'; 'Katrine Dilay'; 
'Lynne Cooke'; 'manderson@mkonorth.com'; 'Manitoba Industrial Power Users Group (MIPUG) 
(mdavies@intergroup.ca)'; Simonsen, Kurt (PUB); 'Paul Chernick'; 'pbowman@intergroup.ca'; 'Pelino Colaiacovo'; 'Peter 
Miller'; 'Senwung Luk'; 'Susan Geller'; 'Thor.hjartarson@metsco.ca'; 'Wayne Simpson'; 'William S. Gange 
(wsg@gchlaw.ca)'; 'bywil@pilc.mb.ca'; 'kwilliams@tmlawyers.com'; 'kadil@pilc.mb.ca'; 
'Donald.benham@winnipegharvest.org'; 'info@manitobachiefs.com'; 'kap@kap.mb.ca'; 'CHo@tmlawyers.com'; 
'philip@centrehelios.org'; 'gardner@dehslaw.com'; 'haight@dehslaw.com'; 'gilson@dehslaw.com'; Barnlund, Greg; 
Gregorashuk, Shannon; Fernandes, Odette; Niemczak, Jonathan; Wallace, Brenda; Van Den Bussche, John; Wortley, 
Joel; Perry, Jesse; Bauerlein, Sandy; Villegas, Diana (PUB); Wilde, Angela (PUB) 
Subject: RE: Manitoba Hydro ‐ COSS Model 
  
The Board will support information request filed within four working days from the time the COSS is provided by 
Manitoba Hydro. 
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Cheers 
  
  
  
Kurt Simonsen, BSc Engineering, M.N.R.M. 
Manitoba Public Utilities Board 
400‐330 Portage Ave 
Winnipeg, Manitoba 
R3C 0C4 
Phone:204‐945‐4801 
  
  
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Ramage, Patti [mailto:pjramage@hydro.mb.ca]  
Sent: July‐20‐17 12:20 PM 
To: 'Kristina Marley'; Giraldo‐Gomez, Natalia; Simonsen, Kurt (PUB); Christle, Darren (PUB) 
Cc: 'Alanna Gray'; 'Alex.bakulev@metsco.ca'; 'Bill Harper'; 'Bob Peters (bobpeters@fillmoreriley.com)'; 'Byron Williams'; 
'Christian Monnin'; 'Corey Shefman'; 'David Cordingley'; 'Dayna Steinfeld (dsteinfeld@fillmoreriley.com)'; 'Donald Leitch 
(dleitch@businesscouncil.mb.ca)'; 'George J. Orle (GOrle@woodorle.ca)'; 'Gloria Desorcy ‐ CAC MB 
(Gloria@CACManitoba.ca)'; 'Hacault, Antoine'; 'James Battershill'; 'Janice Compton'; 'Jarome Leslie'; 'Katrine Dilay'; 
'Lynne Cooke'; 'manderson@mkonorth.com'; 'Manitoba Industrial Power Users Group (MIPUG) 
(mdavies@intergroup.ca)'; 'Paul Chernick'; 'pbowman@intergroup.ca'; 'Pelino Colaiacovo'; 'Peter Miller'; 'Senwung Luk'; 
'Susan Geller'; 'Thor.hjartarson@metsco.ca'; 'Wayne Simpson'; 'William S. Gange (wsg@gchlaw.ca)'; 'bywil@pilc.mb.ca'; 
'kwilliams@tmlawyers.com'; 'kadil@pilc.mb.ca'; 'Donald.benham@winnipegharvest.org'; 'info@manitobachiefs.com'; 
'kap@kap.mb.ca'; 'CHo@tmlawyers.com'; 'philip@centrehelios.org'; 'gardner@dehslaw.com'; 'haight@dehslaw.com'; 
'gilson@dehslaw.com'; Barnlund, Greg; Gregorashuk, Shannon; Fernandes, Odette; Niemczak, Jonathan; Wallace, 
Brenda; Van Den Bussche, John; Wortley, Joel; Perry, Jesse; Bauerlein, Sandy; Villegas, Diana (PUB); Wilde, Angela (PUB)
Subject: RE: Manitoba Hydro ‐ COSS Model 
  
Hello All, 
  
Manitoba Hydro has not been in a position to respond to the Coalition's Monday July, 17, 2017 request for the PCOSS 18 
model submitted (both the interim rate process and vacation schedules have impacted our ability to deal with the 
request).   Manitoba Hydro intends to address provision of the model later next week.  Manitoba Hydro has no 
objection to providing Intervenors four working days from the time the model is provided to submit Information 
Requests related to the PCOSS 18 model. 
  
  
Patti Ramage 
Assistant General Counsel 
Manitoba Hydro 
Telephone (204) 360‐3946 
Fax           (204) 360‐6147 
This e‐mail message (including any attachments) is confidential and may also be privileged, and all rights are expressly 
claimed and not waived.  Any use, dissemination, distribution, copying or disclosure of this message and any 
attachments, in whole or in part, by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited.  
  
  
  
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Kristina Marley [mailto:krmar@legalaid.mb.ca] 
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 9:56 AM 
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To: Giraldo‐Gomez, Natalia; 'Simonsen, Kurt (PUB)'; 'Christle, Darren (PUB)' 
Cc: 'Alanna Gray'; 'Alex.bakulev@metsco.ca'; 'Bill Harper'; 'Bob Peters (bobpeters@fillmoreriley.com)'; 'Byron Williams'; 
'Christian Monnin'; 'Corey Shefman'; 'David Cordingley'; 'Dayna Steinfeld (dsteinfeld@fillmoreriley.com)'; 'Donald Leitch 
(dleitch@businesscouncil.mb.ca)'; 'George J. Orle (GOrle@woodorle.ca)'; 'Gloria Desorcy ‐ CAC MB 
(Gloria@CACManitoba.ca)'; 'Hacault, Antoine'; 'James Battershill'; 'Janice Compton'; 'Jarome Leslie'; 'Katrine Dilay'; 
'Lynne Cooke'; 'manderson@mkonorth.com'; 'Manitoba Industrial Power Users Group (MIPUG) 
(mdavies@intergroup.ca)'; 'Paul Chernick'; 'pbowman@intergroup.ca'; 'Pelino Colaiacovo'; 'Peter Miller'; 'Senwung Luk'; 
'Susan Geller'; 'Thor.hjartarson@metsco.ca'; 'Wayne Simpson'; 'William S. Gange (wsg@gchlaw.ca)'; 'bywil@pilc.mb.ca'; 
'kwilliams@tmlawyers.com'; 'kadil@pilc.mb.ca'; 'Donald.benham@winnipegharvest.org'; 'info@manitobachiefs.com'; 
'kap@kap.mb.ca'; 'CHo@tmlawyers.com'; 'philip@centrehelios.org'; 'gardner@dehslaw.com'; 'haight@dehslaw.com'; 
'gilson@dehslaw.com'; Barnlund, Greg; Gregorashuk, Shannon; Ramage, Patti; Fernandes, Odette; Niemczak, Jonathan; 
Wallace, Brenda; Van Den Bussche, John; Wortley, Joel; Perry, Jesse; Bauerlein, Sandy; 'Villegas, Diana (PUB)'; 'Wilde, 
Angela (PUB)' 
Subject: Re: Manitoba Hydro ‐ COSS Model 
  
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
This email originated from outside Manitoba Hydro. Search 'phishing' on MPower to learn about the risks. 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
  
Good morning, 
  
Please find attached a letter to the Public Utilities Board. 
  
Thank you. 
  
Sincerely, 
Kristina 
  
  
  


